

## Harbours Board and Maritime Dues, Fees and Charges

### 2025/26

Bude, Newquay, Portreath, St Ives, Penzance, Prince of Wales Pier, Port of Penryn, Port of Truro, Portscatho and Portwrinkle Harbours.





cornwallharbours.co.uk

### Contents

- 03 Bude Harbour
- 03 Newquay Harbour
- 05 Portreath Harbour
- 05 St Ives Harbour
- 07 Penzance Harbour
- **09** Prince of Wales Pier and Fish Strand Quay
- **10** Port of Penryn
- **12** Port of Truro
- **15** Portscatho Harbour
- **15** Portwrinkle Harbour
- **17** Saltash (Jubilee Green Dinghy Park)
- 17 Downdery Beach
- **18** Maritime Service Charges

#### **Please note:**

Were a price states per metre this means per metre LOA (Length Over All)

### **Bude Harbour**

| (0 | Charges 1-6 include VAT)   |                        |         |
|----|--|------------------------|---------|
| 1  | <b>Outer Harbour</b><br>All Vessels                                  | Per annum              | £241.08 |
| 2  | <b>Inner Harbour</b><br>Summer mooring (1 May to 30 September)       | Per metre              | £67.10  |
|    | Winter mooring (1 October to 30 April)                               | Per metre              | £55.92  |
| 3  | Outer slipway use (All craft)  |                        |         |
|    |  | Per day                | £10.00  |
|    |  | Per week               | £40.00  |
|    |  | Per annum              | £120.00 |
| 4  | <b>Storage ashore</b><br>Winter boat storage (1 October to 30 April) | Per metre              | £25.00  |
|    | Daily storage charge (any item)                                      | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £1.00   |
|    | *Unauthorised storage +50%   |                        |         |
| 5  | Use of fridge and ice  |                        |         |
|    | Fishing Vessels  | Per annum              | £70.00  |
| 6  | <b>Other charges</b><br>Parking Permit (by lock) (1 May to 30 Septen | nber)                  | £60.00  |
|    |  |                        |         |

### **Newquay Harbour**

(Charges 7-15 include VAT)

| 7 | Moorings  |                         |                       |
|---|---|-------------------------|-----------------------|
|   | Registered fishing, commercial and  | Per metre               | £117.83               |
|   | passenger vessels   |                         |                       |
|   | (Includes any period ashore during the v                                    | vinter)                 |                       |
|   | Recreational vessels from 1 April to<br>31 October                          | Per metre               | £76.02                |
|   | Multi hull vessels over 8m LOA will be charged at 1.5 times the above rates |                         |                       |
|   | Gig Mooring 1 April to 31 October   | Per annum               | £125.00               |
| 8 | Dinghies and Kayaks   |                         |                       |
|   | Dinghies  | Per annum               | £80.00                |
|   | Kayaks (April to September only)  |                         | £100.00               |
|   |   | Maritime fees and charg | es 2025/26   <b>3</b> |

| 9  | Launching  |                        |         |
|----|--|------------------------|---------|
|    | Launching - All vessels  | Per day                | £10.00  |
|    | Launching Vessel   | Per annum              | £200.00 |
| 10 | <b>Trailer parking</b><br>Parking Trailer  | Per day                | £10.00  |
|    | Parking Trailer  | Per annum              | £200.00 |
| 11 | <b>Storage ashore</b><br>For all vessels other than commercial fishing<br>vessles paying an all year round mooring fee<br>1 November - 31 March (Per metre LOA) inc. I |                        | £41.81  |
| 12 | Authorised gear storage  |                        |         |
| 12 | Summer gear storage (Pots, Nets, Bins etc.)<br>- 1 April to 31 October (as agreed prior with<br>Harbour Master)  | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £14.00  |
|    | Winter gear storage (Pots, Nets, Bins etc.) -  | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £10.00  |
|    | 1 November to 31 March (as agreed prior with Harbour Master)   | h                      |         |
|    | Monthly Storage (As agreed with prior<br>Harbour Master)   | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £20.00  |
|    | Daily storage charge (any item)  | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £1.00   |
|    | *Unauthorised storage +50%   |                        |         |
| 13 | Use of fridge and ice  |                        |         |
|    | Fishing vessels  | Per annum              | £450.00 |
|    | Other users  | Per fish box           | £10.00  |
| 14 | Use of bait store  | Per annum              | £400.00 |
| 15 | Parking charge   | Per annum              | £130.00 |
|    | Parking permits for Commercial Fishing/Trip  | ping Vessel            |         |

operators only. Area as defined on permit.

(Limited to 1 permit per registered commercial fishing/tripping vessel based in Newquay Harbour and non-transferable. For the use of vessel crew only)

### **Portreath Harbour**

| (C | harges 16-20 include VAT)                   |                        |         |
|----|---|------------------------|---------|
| 16 | Moorings charges<br>All other vessels       | Per annum              | £241.08 |
| 17 | Authorised storage                          |                        |         |
|    | Winter boat storage (1 October to 30 April) | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £25.00  |
|    | Summer boat storage (1 May to 30 September) | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £50.00  |
| 18 | Authorised gear storage                     |                        |         |
|    | Daily storage charge (any item)             | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £1.00   |
|    | *Unauthorised storage +50%                  |                        |         |
| 19 | Use of fridge and ice                       |                        |         |
|    | Fishing Vessels                             | Per annum              | £75.00  |
| 20 | Other charges                               |                        |         |
|    | Parking Permit (Subject to availability)    | Per annum              | £130.00 |

### **St Ives Harbour**

| (C | harges 21-23, 25-31 include VAT - Charge                                       | 24 excludes VAT)                             |         |
|----|--|--|---------|
| 21 | <b>Mooring Licence</b><br>All vessels (Fishing, Passenger and<br>Recreational) | Per metre +<br>passenger or<br>fishing levy  | £54.48  |
|    | Self drive motorboats  | Per vessel                                   | £439.66 |
|    | Running moorings (including skiffs)  | Per metre                                    | £49.29  |
|    | Multi hull vessels will be charged at 1.                                       | .5 times the above rat                       | es      |
| 22 | Managed Mooring Licence  |  |         |
|    | All vessels (Fishing, Passenger and<br>Recreational)                           | Per metre  +<br>passenger or<br>fishing levy | £86.15  |
|    | Gigs - 1 April to 31 October   | Each   | £273.68 |
| 23 | Dinghies   | Per annum                                    | £80.00  |

| 24 | <b>Passenger levy</b><br>Annual Levy up to 50 passengers (based on<br>number on the passenger certificate)                         |                         | £70.00   |
|----|--|-------------------------|----------|
|    | Up to 12 passengers  | Per Day                 | £40.59   |
|    | 13 to 50 passengers  | Per Day                 | £81.19   |
|    | 51 to 100 passengers   | Per Day                 | £120.55  |
| 25 | <b>Fishing levy</b><br>All registered fishing vessels (including<br>fridge, bait, ice and crane usage)                             | Per LOA                 | £43.53   |
|    | Misc Ice   | Per fish box            | £10.00   |
|    | Multi hull vessels will be charged at 1.5 time   | es the above rates      |          |
| 26 | Visitor anchoring/buoys (see all harbour cha   | arges for other visitor | r rates) |
|    | Anchoring in harbour limits  | Per day                 | £7.00    |
|    | Short stay visitor   | Up to 3 hours           | £6.00    |
| 27 | Launching - Mooring holders and St Ives Sa<br>by agreement of the Harbour Master   | iling Club Only -       |          |
|    | St Ives Sailing Club   | Per annum               | £532.15  |
| 28 | Authorised storage   |                         |          |
|    | Winter gear storage (Pots, Nets, Bins etc.) - 1<br>November to 31 March (as agreed prior with<br>Harbour Master)                   | Per metre <sup>2</sup>  | £10.00   |
|    | Monthly Storage (As agreed with prior<br>Harbour Master)   | Per metre <sup>2</sup>  | £20.00   |
|    | Daily storage charge (any item)  | Per metre <sup>2</sup>  | £1.00    |
|    | *Unauthorised storage +50%   |                         |          |
| 29 | Storage ashore (West Pier and The Wharf on   | ly)                     |          |
|    | 1 November - 31 March (per metre incl. leng  | th of trailer)          | £25.00   |
| 30 | Kayak storage  | Per annum               | £120.00  |
|    | Parking charge   |                         |          |
|    | Parking permits for commercial fishing/<br>tripping operators only when parked beyond<br>car park on Smeaton's Pier and West Pier. | Per annum               | £130.00  |
|    | (Limited to 1 permit per registered commer<br>tripping vessel based in St Ives harbour and<br>*subject to T's & C's                | •                       |          |

### **Penzance Harbour**

| (C | ommercial charges 32-41 exclude VAT)   |  |                           |
|----|--|--|---------------------------|
| 32 | Inner harbour - 'wet dock' quay dues - comm  | ercial shipping (over  | <sup>-</sup> 24m)         |
|    | 7 Days or part thereof (per GT)  | Per week   | £1.90                     |
| 33 | Outer quay dues  |  |                           |
|    | Per 7 days or part thereof (per GT)  | Per week   | £1.41                     |
| 34 | Dry dock movement  | Per movement   | £450.00                   |
| 35 | Domestic passenger dues (in addition to H  | arbour Due)  |                           |
|    | Annual Levy up to 50 passengers (based on number on the passenger certificate)                             |  | £46.88                    |
|    | Passenger dues - Domestic  | Per person   | 20.84p                    |
|    | Up to 12 passengers  | Per day  | £40.59                    |
|    | 13 to 50 passengers  | Per day  | £81.19                    |
|    | 51 to 100 passengers   | Per day  | £120.55                   |
| 36 | <b>Cruise passengers</b><br>Cruise ship ISPS security and facility charge<br>(ship anchored in Mounts Bay) | (up to 12 hours or<br>part of plus Cruise<br>passenger due). | £4,305.46                 |
|    | Cruise ship ISPS security and facility charge<br>(ship alongside South Pier or Lighthouse Pier)            | (up to 80m LOA)  | POA                       |
|    | Passenger dues - Cruise  | Per person   | £7.81                     |
| 37 | Charge on goods  |  |                           |
|    | Cargo dues   | Per tonne/metre <sup>3</sup><br>(whichever is<br>greater)    | 55.22 p                   |
|    | Other Cargoes/Project Work: Cargoes/Marine   | Renewables   | POA                       |
| 38 | Electricty and water   |  |                           |
|    | Electricity per KWH or per night (visiting boats<br>Water (per cubic metre)                                |  | oour Office<br>rent rates |
| 39 | Maritime services<br>Use of workboat   | 30 mins or<br>part thereof                                   | £27.96                    |
|    | Mooring up/Letting go - Commercial Vessels   | Per movement   | £29.78                    |

|    | Dewatering of boats (pumping out)  | Per hour or<br>part thereof | £50.32     |
|----|--|-----------------------------|------------|
|    | Extension of tidal window  | Per hour or<br>part thereof | £83.87     |
| 40 | Registered fishing vessels & under 24m wo  | <b>rkboats</b> (per metre   | e LOA)     |
|    | Inner harbour - per metre  | Per day                     | £1.90      |
|    | Outer harbour - per metre  | Per day                     | £1.71      |
| 41 | All vessels landing fish/shellfish for marker<br>Fish landing dues - value of fish landed<br>(Includes up to 7 days in dock)     | t                           | 2.5%       |
| Re | creational charges (per metre LOA) (Leisure  | e charges 42 - 47 inc       | clude VAT) |
| 42 | Inner harbour - 'wet dock' quay dues<br>Recreational mooring (subject to availability)   |                             |            |
|    | *Half yearly rate  | Per metre                   | £116.19    |
|    | <b>Outer harbour</b> 'Alongside' Recreational<br>Mooring (subject to availability)<br>*Albert Pier or North Arm half yearly rate | Per metre                   | £56.88     |
|    | * <b>Note</b> : six monthly rates apply from 1 April to 1 October to 31 March, and are payable in ac                             | •                           | nd/or      |
| 43 | Outer harbour moorings (per metre LOA)   | Per annum                   | £51.95     |
| 44 | Authorised storage   |                             |            |
|    | Winter storage - 1 Oct - 30 Apr  | Per metre                   | £61.51     |
|    | Summer storage - 1 May - 30 Sept   | Per metre                   | £123.01    |
|    | Daily storage  | Per metre <sup>2</sup>      | £1.00      |
|    | Daily trailer storage  |                             | £10.00     |
|    | Dinghy storage up to 3m  | Per annum                   | £80.00     |
|    | Kayak storage  | Per annum                   | £120.00    |
|    | Supervision of lifting and launching boats   | (Per movement)              | £20.00     |
|    | Launching and lifting of boats at Quays (non mooring holders)  | Per metre                   | £12.00     |
|    | Use of Quayspace for Storage Per metre <sup>2</sup>  | Per month                   | £3.50      |
|    | Gig storage  | Per annum                   | £750.00    |
|    | *Unauthorised storage +50%   |                             |            |
|    | Multi hull vessels will be charged at 1.5 x th   | e above rates               |            |

#### 45 Launching

Launching (includes all trailered vessels and PWC/Jetski)

| Per launch only                            | £10.00  |
|--|---------|
| Per Day *inc trailer storage               | £20.00  |
| Annual *exc storage                        | £200.00 |
| Summer only - 1 May - 30 Sept *exc storage | £150.00 |

46 Visitor anchoring/buoys (see all harbour charges for other visitor rates)
Anchoring in harbour limits £7.00
Visitor mooring buoy - (per day) £10.00

#### 47 Parking Permits Wet Dock and Albert Pier Parking Permit (subject to availability) Annual £130.00

### Prince of Wales Pier and Fish Strand Quay

(Charges 48-49 exclude VAT)

| 48 | Prince of Wales Pier   |          |
|----|--|----------|
|    | Passenger vessels plying for hire                                  | Annual   |
|    | Up to 12 passengers  | £2059.56 |
|    | 13 to 50 passengers  | £4119.13 |
|    | 51 to 100 passengers   | £5149.86 |
|    | Over 100 passengers  | £6178.69 |
|    | Daily rate (non permit to ply for hire - Including passenger dues) | Daily    |
|    | Up to 12 passengers  | £40.59   |
|    | 13 to 50 passengers  | £81.19   |
|    | 51 to 100 passengers   | £120.55  |
|    | Over 100 passengers  | £161.15  |
| 49 | Pleasure boats operating as a ferry service                        |          |
|    | Any pier, quay or landing place where authorised:                  | Annual   |
|    | Up to 50 passengers  | £5149.86 |
|    | Over 50 passengers   | £6178.69 |

### **Port of Penryn**

| C  | ommercial dues (Charges 50-51 exclu  | ude VAT)                               |         |
|----|--|--|---------|
| 50 | <b>Charge on ships</b><br>(Minimum charge of £25)  | Per 7 days or part<br>thereof (per GT) | 44.66 p |
| 51 | Registered fishing vessels & under 24m   | workboats (per metre                   | LOA)    |
|    | Exchequer Quay (per metre)   | Per day                                | £1.80   |
|    | *Half yearly rate (per metre)  | *Half yearly rate<br>(per metre)       | £99.38  |
|    | Fish Landing Due - value of fish landed<br>(excluding mooring charge)  | Value of fish landed                   | 2.5%    |
| P  | Assenger dues (Charge 52 excludes VA   | AT)                                    |         |
| 52 | For every passenger who shall land on or<br>wharf or landing place belonging to Coun<br>landing or embarking any sum not exceed                    | cil for each time of                   | 22.30 p |
|    | For every vessel (moved by steam or othe<br>employed in carrying passengers and the<br>which shall enter or come within the harb<br>not exceeding: | ir luggage for hire                    | 22.30 p |
| R  | ecreational charges (charges 53-66   | include VAT)                           |         |
| 53 | Mooring Licence (cost per metre per year   | r LOA)                                 |         |
|    | Basic charge Half tide   |  | £31.68  |
| 54 | Managed Mooring Licence (cost per met  | re per year LOA)                       |         |
|    | Half tide  |  | £76.02  |
|    | Per annum minimum charge (based on 6.  | 4m vessel)                             | £486.54 |
| 55 | Commercial Mooring Licence (For vesse  | ls up to 14m only)                     |         |
|    | Half tide  |  | £311.69 |
| 56 | Penryn Pontoon   |  |         |
|    | Per metre per year   | •                                      | £101.36 |
|    | Per annum minimum charge (Based on 6.  | 4m vessel)                             | £648.76 |
| 57 | Ponsharden Pontoon<br>Annual rate  | Per metre                              | £175.00 |
|    | Winter layup berth - 1 October to 31 Marc  |  | £102.00 |
|    |  |  |         |

| 58 | Exchequer Quay, Penry<br>Annual rate   | n Pontoon  | Per metre   | £184.63                          |
|----|--|--|---|----------------------------------|
|    | Annual charge - small cra<br>vessels up to 3m  | ft storage area for  |   | £105.50                          |
| 59 | <b>Ponsharden Beach Outh</b><br>(Maximum size of vessel a  |  |   |                                  |
|    | Per annum  |  | Per dinghy  | £70.00                           |
| 60 | Penryn Dinghy Park   |  | Per annum   | £80.00                           |
|    | Local Vessels that are usual<br>Area (and that can prove t<br>permanent residency/ber<br>Areas are Falmouth, Penry<br>Harbour Area without pay<br>Per day of part thereof (V | he payment of a loc<br>th in another local H<br>/n, or St Mawes) can<br>ment of dues for a 2 | al Annual Harbour<br>Iarbour Area (loca<br>enter and remain | <sup>r</sup> Due or<br>l Harbour |
|    | Concessionary ticket 10 v  | -  |   | £56.00                           |
| 62 | Foreshore charges  |  | Per metre <sup>2</sup>                                      | £3.17                            |
|    | Launching or lifting of b  | oats at quays  | Per metre   | £12.00                           |
|    | Exchequer Quay, Penry  |  |   |                                  |
|    | *Half yearly rate  |  | Per metre   | £100.73                          |
|    | *Note: six monthly rates<br>1 October - 31 March, and  |  |   |                                  |
| 65 | Slipways (Church Beach -   | - Penryn <b>)</b>  |   |                                  |
|    | Boat size  |  |   |                                  |
|    | Under 6m   | Launching and / or   | recovery  | FOC                              |
|    | Over 6m  | Launching and / or   | recovery  | FOC                              |
| 66 | <b>Car parking</b><br>Reserved spaces - Exchec   | juer Quay, Penryn  | Per annum   | £828.01                          |

### **Port of Truro**

|    | ommercial due  | -   |  |   |
|----|--|---|--|---|
| 67 | <b>Charge on ships</b><br>(Minimum charge of   | of £25)   | Per 7 days or part<br>thereof (per GT) | 44.66 p   |
| 68 | Annual Harbour c<br>chain ferry  | lues levied against a   | Per annum                              | £1397.88  |
| 69 | Quay dues  |   | Per tonne cargo                        |   |
|    | (After 1 week - cha  | rges as Section 19 - All P  | iers and Quays)                        | 28.00 p   |
|    | Price on application   | on for Project Cargoes  |  | POA   |
| 70 | Charges on goods   | 5   |  |   |
|    | Scrap metal  | Per tonne / m³ (whiche  | ver is greater)                        | 104.97 p  |
|    | Other cargoes / Pr   | oject work: Cargoes/Ma  | rine renewables                        | POA   |
| 71 | Cargo stacking or  | n quays (Per week or pa   | art thereof)                           |   |
|    | Scrap metal  | Per tonne / m <sup>3</sup> (whiche  | ver is greater)                        | 42.76 p   |
|    | Other cargoes  | Per tonne / m <sup>3</sup> (whiche  | ver is greater)                        | 28.52 p   |
| 72 | Mooring up charg   | jes   |  |   |
|    | In and out (outsic   | le working hours plus 50  | %)                                     | £168.80   |
|    | Shift (outside wor   | king hours plus 50%)  |  | £105.50   |
|    | Laid up Ships Moo  | ring Gang   |  | POA   |
|    |  |   |  | PUA   |
| 73 | Commercial lay-u   |   |  | PUA   |
| 73 | -  |   | ur dues)                               | PUA   |
| 73 | -  | <b>Ip moorings</b><br>hereof - includes harbou  | ur dues)                               | £261.01   |
| 73 | (Per week or part t  | i <b>p moorings</b><br>hereof - includes harbou<br>GT   | ur dues)                               |   |
| 73 | (Per week or part t<br>Up to 1500 tonnes   | i <b>p moorings</b><br>hereof - includes harbou<br>GT<br>nnes GT  | ur dues)                               | £261.01   |
| 73 | (Per week or part t<br>Up to 1500 tonnes<br>1501 to 5000 ton   | i <b>p moorings</b><br>thereof - includes harbou<br>GT<br>nnes GT<br>onnes GT                             | ur dues)                               | £261.01<br>£522.02                                    |
| 73 | (Per week or part t<br>Up to 1500 tonnes<br>1501 to 5000 to<br>5001 to 10000 to  | ip moorings<br>thereof - includes harbou<br>GT<br>nnes GT<br>onnes GT<br>onnes GT                         | ur dues)                               | £261.01<br>£522.02<br>£783.03                         |
| 73 | (Per week or part t<br>Up to 1500 tonnes<br>1501 to 5000 ton<br>5001 to 10000 to<br>10001 to 15000 to                      | ip moorings<br>thereof - includes harbou<br>GT<br>nnes GT<br>onnes GT<br>onnes GT<br>onnes GT             | ur dues)                               | £261.01<br>£522.02<br>£783.03<br>£1044.04             |
| 73 | (Per week or part t<br>Up to 1500 tonnes<br>1501 to 5000 ton<br>5001 to 10000 to<br>10001 to 15000 to<br>15001 to 20000 to | ip moorings<br>thereof - includes harbou<br>GT<br>nnes GT<br>onnes GT<br>onnes GT<br>onnes GT<br>onnes GT | ur dues)                               | £261.01<br>£522.02<br>£783.03<br>£1044.04<br>£1305.04 |

74 **Charges for Registered Fishing Vessels** (using quays and landing fish) All vessels landing fish/shellfish for market

|    | Up to 12m in length   |   | Per annum                          | £122.47 |
|----|---|---|------------------------------------|---------|
|    | 12m to 18m in length  |   | Per annum                          | £184.06 |
|    | Monthly at a pro-rata ra  | ate   |                                    |         |
|    | Plus in each case   |   |                                    |         |
|    | Fish Landing Dues   |   | Value of fish landed               | 2.5%    |
| P  | assenger dues (Cha  | rge 75 excludes VAT)                          |                                    |         |
|    | For every passenger wh<br>wharf or landing place I<br>landing or embarking a                      | o shall land on or en<br>pelonging to Council | nbark from any<br>for each time of | 22.30 p |
|    | For every vessel (moved<br>employed in carrying pa<br>which shall enter or corn<br>not exceeding: | assengers and their l                         | luggage for hire                   | 22.30 p |
| R  | ecreational charge  | <b>S</b> (Charges 76-87 in                    | clude VAT)                         |         |
| 76 | Mooring Licence (cost   | per metre per year L                          | OA)                                |         |
|    | Basic charge  | Full tide                                     |                                    | £48.15  |
|    |   | Half tide / Summer                            | r                                  | £31.68  |
| 77 | Managed Mooring Lice  | ence (cost per metre                          | per year LOA)                      |         |
|    | Full tide   |   |                                    | £114.67 |
|    | Per annum minimum ch  | narge (based on 6.4m                          | n vessel)                          | £733.87 |
|    | Half tide   |   |                                    | £76.02  |
|    | Per annum minimum ch  | narge (based on 6.4m                          | n vessel)                          | £486.54 |
| 78 | Commercial Mooring L  | <b>icence</b> (For vessels)                   | up to 14m only)                    |         |
|    | Full tide   |   |                                    | £465.63 |
|    | Half tide   |   |                                    | £311.69 |
| 79 | Winter lay up pontoon   |   |                                    |         |
|    | Off season seven month  |   | 0 April per metre)                 | £61.63  |
|    | (Minimum charge 3 mor   | nths)   |                                    |         |

#### 80 Harbour dues

Local Vessels that are usually berthed within the wider Truro and Penryn Harbour Area (and that can prove the payment of a local Annual Harbour Due or permanent residency/berth in another local Harbour Area (local Harbour Areas are Falmouth or St Mawes) can enter and remain within Truro and Penryn Harbour Area without payment of dues for a 24 hrs period.

|    | Per day of part thereof (VAT inclusive)  |                        | £7.00   |
|----|--|------------------------|---------|
|    | Concessionary ticket 10 visits   |                        | £56.00  |
| 81 | Foreshore charges  | Per metre <sup>2</sup> | £3.17   |
| 82 | Launching or lifting of boats at quays   | Per metre              | £12.00  |
| 83 | Lighterage Quay, Newham - Town Quay  | /, Truro Mooring       |         |
|    | *Half yearly rate  | Per metre              | £100.73 |
|    | *Note: six monthly rates apply from 1 Ap<br>1 October - 31 March, and are payable in | • •                    | r       |
| 84 | <b>Slipways</b><br>(Boscawen Park - Truro, Sunny Corner - T                          | ruro)                  |         |
|    | Boat size  |                        |         |
|    | Under 6m Launching and ,   | or recovery            | FOC     |
|    | Over 6m Launching and  | or recovery            | FOC     |
| 85 | Lay-up ashore at Lighterage Quay - (1 C  | October to 30 April)   |         |
|    |  | Per metre              | £61.51  |
| 86 | Malpas Marina (maximum LOA 20m)  |                        |         |
|    | Visitors pontoon berths - daily rate per ve  | essel                  |         |
|    | Dinghy (Daily) up to 3.5m  | Including 2 people     | £3.00   |
|    | 0m to 6m vessels   | Per night              | £22.00  |
|    | 6m to 12m vessels  | Per night              | £25.00  |
|    | 12m to 20m vessels   | Per night              | £30.00  |
|    | up to 12m vessels  | Up to 3 hours          | £6.00   |
|    | Annual pontoon berths  |                        |         |
|    | Zone A (inside) up to 7m   | Per metre              | £195.76 |
|    | Zone B up to 7m  | Per metre              | £235.03 |
|    | Zone C (Full Tide)   | Per metre              | £286.98 |

| Bow on small craft annual charge (max LOA 5n   | £407.98   |          |
|--|-----------|----------|
| Dinghy Storage<br>Annual charge - small craft storage area for<br>vessels up to 3.5m | £90.00    |          |
| Dinghy Rack  | Annual    | £80.00   |
| 7 <b>Car parking</b><br>Reserved spaces - Town Quay, Truro                           | Per annum | £1241.69 |

### **Portscatho Harbour**

#### (Charge 88 includes VAT)

#### 88 Portscatho Harbour

| Boat launching fee / short stay outhaul   | Per day per metre | £5.17   |
|---|-------------------|---------|
| Mooring fee (April - September)   | Per metre         | £50.68  |
| Slipway overwintering charge<br>(October - March - Up to 4m only)                     |                   | £166.07 |
| Portscatho slipway storage  |                   |         |
| Seasonal charge for kayaks, canoes and sl<br>(excluding dinghies) (April - September) | ipway storage     | £60.00  |
| Weekly charge   |                   | £20.00  |
| Use of Fishermans Shelter (per day)   |                   | £25.00  |

### **Portwrinkle Harbour**

| (C | harges 89-91 include VAT)     |           |         |
|----|-------------------------------|-----------|---------|
| 89 | Dinghy racks and Kayak spaces | Per annum | £120.00 |
| 90 | Promenade spaces              | Per annum | £150.00 |
| 91 | Wet berths                    | Per annum | £100.00 |

# All harbours visitors moorings / visitors pontoons / quays

| (per metre LOA) (Charge 92 includes VAT)                     |        |
|--|--------|
| 92 <b>All visitors moorings</b><br>(1 April to 30 September) |        |
| Up to 2 hours - up to 12m                                    | £4.00  |
| Concessionary ticket   | £32.00 |
| (10 visits each of up to 2 hours) - up to 12m                |        |
| Up to 2 hours - 12m to 15m                                   | £6.00  |
| Concessionary ticket   | £48.00 |
| (10 visits each of up to 2 hours) - 12m to 15m               |        |
| Up to 2 hours - over 15m                                     | £8.00  |
| Concessionary ticket   | £64.00 |
| (10 visits each of up to 2 hours) - over 15m                 |        |

| Overnight - up to 12m   | Per night                | £18.00  |
|---|--------------------------|---------|
| Concessionary ticket up to 12m<br>(10 visits each of up to 24 hours)  |                          | £144.00 |
| Overnight - 12m to 15m  | Per night                | £25.00  |
| Concessionary ticket 12m to 15m<br>(10 visits each of up to 24 hours) |                          | £200.00 |
| Overnight - over 15m  | Per metre /<br>per night | £1.85   |
| Concessionary ticket<br>(10 visits each of up to 24 hours) - over 15m | Per metre                | £14.80  |

#### (Charge 93 excludes VAT) 93 Water Ski / Jet Ski permits / PWC

| Annual | - | - | - | £100.00 |
|--------|---|---|---|---------|
| Daily  |   |   |   | £12.00  |

#### (Charges 94-95 include VAT)

| 94 | All other harbour charges                |         |
|----|--|---------|
|    | Administration charge                    | £35.00  |
|    | Re-issue of Parking Permit               | £35.00  |
|    | Re-issue of fuel fob or keys             | £35.00  |
|    | Moorings Waiting List                    | £35.00  |
|    | (one off non-refundable charge)          |         |
|    | Bunkering Licence charge                 | £125.00 |
| 95 | Filming and events on harbour estate     |         |
|    | Half day *                               | £400.00 |
|    | Full Day *                               | £800.00 |
|    | *No charge for community/charity events. |         |

#### Saltash (Jubilee Green Dinghy Park)

| (C | harges 96-98 include VAT)         |           |          |
|----|-----------------------------------|-----------|----------|
| 96 | Boat Space                        | Per annum | £419.39  |
| 97 | Boat Houses                       |           |          |
|    | Unit 1                            | Per annum | £1147.30 |
|    | Units 2 and 3                     | Per annum | £1097.25 |
|    | Unit 4                            | Per annum | £1049.74 |
| 98 | Kayak and Dinghy Racks (up to 3m) | Per annum | £120.00  |

#### **Downderry Beach Access Permits**

| (Permit quotas apply) (Charge 99 includes VAT) |        |
|--|--------|
| 99 Vehicle Access Permit and Boat Space        | £40.00 |

#### **100 Fish Strand Quay Outhauls**

(Maximum size of vessel allowed - up to 3.7m)

Per summer season, 1 April - 31 October

£88.57

### **Maritime Service Charges**

| (Charge 101 excludes VAT)   |         |
|---|---------|
| 101 Licensing of boat and boatmen   |         |
| Boatman's Licence - Renewal   | £70.00  |
| Boatman's Licence - Examination   | £195.76 |
| Boat Licence - 1-2 Persons  | £44.35  |
| Boat Licence - 3-4 Persons  | £86.16  |
| Boat Licence - 5-6 Persons  | £129.87 |
| Boat Licence - 7-12 Persons   | £173.58 |
| Any re-examination for boat & boatman will be charged at 50% of the original licence cost Any re-examination for boat and boatman will be charged at 50% of the original licence cost |         |

#### Please note: VAT is payable on private vessels. VAT set at 20%

### **Contact details**

#### **Truro and Penryn Harbour Office**

Town Quay, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2HJ

T: 01872 324216

E: harbouroffice@cornwall.gov.uk Opening hours: Monday to Friday 9.00am to 5.00pm

Portwrinkle, Downderry, Saltash and Portreath

Please contact Truro Harbour Office.

#### **Newquay Harbour Office**

South Quay, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1HR T: **01637 872809** E: **newquayharbour@cornwall.gov.uk** 

#### **St Ives Harbour Office**

Smeatons Pier, St Ives, Cornwall TR26 1LP T: 01736 795018 E: stivesharbour@cornwall.gov.uk

#### **Bude Harbour Office**

Bude Visitor Centre, The Crescent, Bude, Cornwall EX23 8LE M: 07816 077755

#### **Penzance Harbour Office**

North Arm, Wharf Road, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4AH E: penzanceharbour@cornwall.gov.uk T: 01736 366113 www.cornwallharbours.co.uk

### If you would like this information in another format or language please contact:

Cornwall Council, County Hall, Treyew Road, Truro, TR1 3AY

e: customerservices@cornwall.gov.uk t: 0300 1234 100

